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Hanaman, Cathlene

From: Seitz, Christopher

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2019 4:17 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Esser, Jennifer

Subject: May 2020 Tick Borne lliness Awareness Month
Attachments: sjr28.pdf

Hi Cathlene,

Our office would like to introduce a joint resolution proclaiming May 2020 as Tick Borne lliness Awareness Month. We
introduced a similar resolution in April, 2019, LRB-2392/2 (SJR 28). If you would be able to help our office again in
putting this together, we would appreciate it.

Here are changes that we have for this new resolution:
e Change the title of the proclamation from “Lyme Disease Awareness Month” to “Tick Borne Iliness Awareness
Month” ,
e In 1.8, change “45,000” to “36,000” -/
e In 1.8 and 2.10, change “2017” to “2018" v
e In2.11, change “92” to “94”, and “29,513"” to “33,660"
e In2.12, change “1,794” to “1,869”

Thank you very much!

Christopher Seitz

Office of Senator Tom Tiffany

12" Senate District
Christopher.seitz@legis.wisconsin.gov
608-266-2509
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2019 SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION 28

April 30, 2019 - Introduced by Senators TIFFANY, BEWLEY, COWLES, DARLING,
LARSON MARKLEIN, OLSEN, RINGHAND, RISSER, SCHACHTNER and L TAYLOR,
cosponsored by Representatlves OrrT, ANDERSON BaLiwEG, DucHOW, EDMING,
FeLzkowskl, HEBL, HORLACHER, KULP KURTZ LOUDENBECK MAGNAFICI,
MurpHY, MURSAU MYERS, PLUMER PRONSCHINSKE ROHRKASTE SARGENT
SINICKI, SHANKLAND SPIROS SPREITZER STUBBS, TAUCHEN THIESFELDT TUSLER
and VEUWINK. Referred to Committee on Senate Orgamzamon) Tthness
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Relating to: proclaiming May as@me Disease Awareness Monthy!

Whereas, Lyme disease is a bacterial disease transmitted to humans by an ¥
infected tick commonly known as the black-legged or deer tick; and

Whereas, according to the Wisconsin Department of Health Services, the
disease was first recognized in the United States in 1975 in Lyme, Connecticut; and

Whereas, Lyme disease is the most commonly reported vector-borne illness in
the United States, with an estimated 300,000 Americans diagnosed each year and

V; 4» { 9¢7 K‘
\
it is also the highest reported tick-borne dlsease in Wisconsin, with more than 4 006“3

cases reported between 1980 and 2017 0and

Whereas, signs and symptoms generally set in after 3-30 days and commonly
include a fever, headache, fatigue, and a circular skin rash called erythema migrans
(“EM”); and

Whereas, if left untreated, the infection may spread to other parts of the body,

producing symptoms that include additional EM lesions, facial or Bell’s palsy, severe
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headaches and neck stiffness, pain and swelling in large joints, fatigue, cognitive
decline, shooting pains, and heart palpitations; and

Whereas, although Lyme disease is often difficult to diagnose, the disease can
be treated successfully with oral antibiotics or injectable antibiotics if it is detected
early; and

Whereas, the best ways to prevent Lyme disease are to avoid wooded and bushy
areas with high grass, use repellants with 20 to 30 percent DEET, wear light-colored
clothing to cover exposed skin, and check skin thoroughly after being in areas where
ticks may be present; and ¢

Whe%gis according to the C%ntgrs for. ]?1??3.88 Control and Prevention, in 2017
nearly %}’4 percent of the over 29,518 Lyme disease cases in the United States were
reported from only 14 states, with over i“?%4 of them reported from the state of
Wisconsin; and g lo t ’

Whereaxs 1it-is important, to provide i e 1 ion and raise public awareness of

heldRorne (linessed? >
Mm{causes effects, and treatments | ;and to emphasize important education

and research efforts surrounding Lyme disease and other tick-borne diseases; now,
therefore, be it

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurrmg, That the legislature

y‘}) E? “‘«uH?‘ aﬁ?—chw/;#

recognizes May 201@ as @f Dlseas ( Awareness Month in Wisconsin and
commends this observance to all residents; and, be it further

Resolved, That the legislature calls upon all residents to learn about the
importance of tick avoidance and personal protection, tick detection and removal, the
signs and symptoms of tick-borne illnesses, and the need for prompt diagnosis and

treatment of Lyme disease.

(END)



Barman, Mike

From: Barman, Mike

Sent: Tuesday, January 07, 2020 7:22 AM
To: Seitz, Christopher

Cc: Murphy, Janice

Subject: Jacketing

Good morning,
LRB-5172/1 was jacketed and sent to Rep. Ott's of fice on 12/17/2019.
We will go ahead and jacket LRB-5108/1 for the Senate and send it over to your office this morning.

Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.

Mifee Baman (Lead Program Assistant)

State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau - Legal Section - Front Office
1 East Main Street, Suite 200, Madison, WI 53703
(608) 504-5801 / mike.barman@legis.wisconsin.gov

From: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@|egis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 06, 2020 3:45 PM

To: Parisi, Lori <Lori.Parisi@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Barman, Mike <Mike.Barman@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>; Murphy,
Janice <Janice.Murphy@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Rose, Stefanie <Stefanie.Rose@legis.wisconsin.gov>; Walker, Dan
<Dan.Walker@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: FW:; LRB-5108

Could you jacket -5172 and -5108?

Thanks

From: Seitz, Christopher <Christopher.Seitz@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, January 06, 2020 3:28 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathiene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: LRB-5108

Thank you!
One more thing, could our office and Rep. Ott’s office get jackets for this bill please?
Thanks,

Christopher Seitz
Office of Senator Tom Tiffany
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

2019 SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION

Relating to: proclaiming May 2020 as Tick-Borne Illness Awareness Month.

Whereas, Lyme disease is a bacterial disease transmitted to humans by an
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
the United States, with an estimated 300,000 Americans diagnosed each year, and
itisalso the highest reported tick-borne disease in Wisconsin, with more than 36,000
cases reported between 1980 and 2018; and

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
ticks may be present; and

Whereas, according to the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention, in 2018,
nearly 92 percent of the over 33,660 Lyme disease cases in the United States were
reported from only 14 states, with over 1,869 of them reported from the state of
Wisconsin; and

Whereas, it is important to provide information and raise public awareness of
the causes, effects, and treatments of tick-borne illnesses and to emphasize
important education and research efforts surrounding Lyme disease and other
tick-borne diseases; now, therefore, be it

Resolved by the senate, the assembly concurring, That the legislature
recognizes May 2020 as Tick-Borne Illness Awareness Month in Wisconsin and
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

From: LRB.Legal

To: Sen.Tiffany

Subject: Draft review: LRB -5108/1
Attachments: 19-5108/1

State of Wisconsin - Legislative Reference Bureau
One East Main Street - Suite 200 - Madison

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it
satisfies your intent. If you have any questions concerning the draft or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact Cathlene M. Hanaman, Deputy Chief and Chief Operating Officer, at (608) 504-5858, at
cathlene. hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov, or at One East Main Street, Suite 200.

We will jacket this draft for introduction in the Senate.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will submit a
request to DOA when the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the draft prior to
introduction by contacting our program assistants at LRB.Legal@legis.wisconsin.gov or at (608) 266-
3561. If you requested a fiscal estimate on an earlier version of this draft and would like to obtain a
fiscal estimate on the current version before it is introduced, you will need to request a revised fiscal
estimate from our program assistants.

Please call our program assistants at (608) 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this
email.



